

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-06-05 3:44:32 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

No trouble.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: June 05, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Margaret McNeil; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

Thanks, sorry for confusion

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: June 05, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

Will do. Thanks.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: June 05, 2017 3:34 PM
To: Margaret McNeil; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

Margaret, please use my item#9 sent earlier today.

I consolidated Michael's last draft into my final.

Regards.

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: June 05, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

Has this changed (i.e., is it different from the material Anthony sent me around the noon hour?)
Margaret

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: June 05, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Margaret McNeil
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Item xx (v2 June 2017 Memo to IESO Board on FH).docx

For board materials